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LINK)
http://rctportal.niph.go.jp/link

https.//dbcentre3.jmacct.med.or.jp/jmactr/App/IMACCT/links.aspx

http://www.japic.or.jp/di/index02.html
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1)

20140213

http.//www.ho.chiba-u.ac.jp/
Chiba University Hospital
http.//www.ho.chiba-u.ac.jp/en/

http://www.chiba-crc.jp
Chiba University Hospital Clinical Research Center (CCRC)
http://www.chiba-crc.jp/english/ccrc.html

http:.//www.chiba-crc.jp/clinicaltrials/
21
http://www.chiba-crc.jp/laboratory/movie/cl.html

http.//www.med.nagoya-u.ac.jp/hospital/
Nagoya University Hospital
http://www.med.nagoya-u.ac.jp/english02/index.html
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http.//www.kuhp.kyoto-u.ac.jp/
Kyoto University Hospital
http.//www.kuhp.kyoto-u.ac.jp/english/index.htmi

http.//www.hosp.kyushu-u.ac.jp/index.php
Kyushu University Hospital
http.//www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/english/university/hospital/index.php

Tohoku University Hospital ( )
http.//www.hosp.tohoku.ac.jp/

Gunma University Hospital)( )
http.//hospital. med.gunma-u.ac.jp/

http.//www.ncchd.go.jp/
National Center for Child Health and Development
http.//www.ncchd.go.jp/English/Englishtop.htm

Japan Drug Information Institute in Pregnancy( )
http.//www.ncchd.go.jp/kusuri/index.htmi
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2)

(National Hospital Organization Nagoya Medical Center)
http.//www.nnh.go.jp/

Nagoya Medical Center, Clinical Research Center
http.//www.nnh.go.jp/crc/
http.//www.nnh.go.jp/en/crc/

Okayama University Hospital)( )
http.//www.hsc.okayama-u.ac.jp/hos/

http.//www kitasato-u.ac.jp/khp/
Kitasato University Hospital
http.//www kitasato-u.ac.jp/khp/english/hyoukakikou/

http://www kitasato-u.ac.jp/hokken-hp/chiken/medicine.html

http://www.ibri-kobe.org/
Foundation for Biomedical Research and Innovation
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http.//www.ibri-kobe.org/english/

Cancer Channel
http.//www.cancerchannel.jp/

http.//medical.nikkeibp.co.jp/inc/all/cancernavi/
BP

http://www.jcancer.jp/

http.//www.nanbyou.or.jp/

http://cdd-conso.org/

51




http://rinsyo-susumu.jp

~FLLKTYA, BRERRICLETS . L—X-A/R—232 - F v R—2 2013~
http://www.jpma.or.jp/event_media/campaign/campaign2013/top.html

~FELLRIFSKFYIDIE, [KFTYBAERTI~
http://www.jpma.or.jp/junior/kusurilabo/

~HERE - FORROERBEHRY 1~
http://jpma-nanbyou.com/index.aspx

oTC
http://search.jsm-db.info/main2.php
(oTC )

http://www.rad-ar.or jp/siori

CITI Japan
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http.//www.jusmec.org/defaultjapan.asp?language=japanese
e-learning

ICR

http.//www.icrweb.jp/

http.//www.waseda.jp/rps/ore

http.//med kyushu-u.ac.jp/recnet fukuoka

Minds ~<A> X HARSA o A—~

http://minds.jcghc.or.jp

QA

http.//www.jsga.com

IRB IRB
http://www .jsga.com/download/doc/080527irb.pdf

http.//www.cancerit.jp/

ALD
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http.//www.ald-family.com/familysupport

MDA-JAPAN
http.//mdajapan.net/

NPO DIPEx Japan
http.//www.dipex-j.org/

NPO HOPE
http.//kibou.jp/
NPO

http.//web . kyoto-inet.or.jp/people/k-nanren/

NPO
http.//machinaka-orange.jp/

NPO
http.//www.tokankai.com

NPO
http.//www.cancer-jp.com

NPO
http.//www.npowakabakai.com/
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NPO
http.//allergypot.net

NPO
http.//pancan.jp

NPO
http.//www.buugenvilia.com/

NPO
http.//voice-nyugan.net/

NPO
http.//www18.0cn.ne.jp/"jshn/

NPO
http.//www.tounanren.org/

NPO
http.//www.tomorrow.or.jp/

NPO PAH
http.//www.pha-japan.ne.jp/

ITP
http.//itp-n.jimdo.com

VOICE
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http.//nemu.nsf.jp/nemu/nemu.html

HIV

http.//www.ptokyo.com/

http.//www.aliceplace.net

http.//hahanokai.org/

http.//o-tea.org/

http.//www.cancernet.jp/

http.//www.group-nexus.org/nexus/

http.//www.nanbyo.jp/
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http.//zuimakuen.net/

COML

http.//www.coml.gr.jp/

http.//www.e7station.com/

http.//www.e7station.com/html/library

http.//www.ideafour.org/

http.//wwwb5e biglobe.ne.jp/" niji-kai/

http.//jpda-net.org/

http.//www.fabrynet.jp/

http://www.headache.jp
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http.//www.nrat.or.jo/home.html

http.//www.jea-net.jp/

http.//www.jea-net.jp/

http.//www.iplus.jp/" tsubasa/

http.//ransougan.e-ryouiku.net/

VOL-NET

http.//www.vol-net.jp/

http.//www7b.biglobe.ne.jp/~yamanashi-mamma/

http.//www.allergy.gr.jp/

NPO J-BREATH
http.//www.j-breath.jp/
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http://nikkankyou.net

http.//pinkribbonosaka.jimdo.com/

http.//eparec.org/

(

http://www.shimane-gan.jp

http.//www.sagamihara-allergy.or.jp/

http.//www.gankenganmen.jp/

http.//www.habatakifukushi.jp/

http.//www.zjk.or.jp/

APH
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http.//www.aphj.org/

http.//www.nanbyonet.or.jp/

http.//www.ikkikai.i-tosa.com/

Alliance for Clinical Trials in Oncology
http.//www.allianceforclinicaltrialsinoncology.org/main/public

American Cancer Society

http.//www.cancer.org/treatment/treatmentsandsideeffects/clinicaltrials/app/clinical-trials-matching-service

BreastCancerTrials.org
https://www.breastcancertrials.org/bct_nation/home.seam

Cancer Research UK
http.//www.cancerresearchuk.org/cancer-help/trials/

60




Lung Cancer.org

http.//www.lungcancer.org/find_information/publications/163-lung_cancer_101/272-clinical_trials

National Breast Cancer Foundation, Inc.
http://www.nationalbreastcancer.org/

National Cancer institute/Clinical Trials
http://www.cancer.gov/clinicaltrials

National Institutes of Health /Clinical Trials
http://www.cancer.gov/clinicaltrials

Pancreatic Cancer Action Network /Find Pancreatic Cancer Clinical Trials

http.//www.pancan.org/section _facing_pancreatic_cancer/learn about pan_cancer/clinical_trials/find_clinical_trials.php

Susan G Komen Foundation
http.//ww5.komen.org/404.aspx?aspxerrorpath=/breastcancer/clinicaltrials.html

UK Cochrane Center
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http.//ukcc.cochrane.org/

Health On the Net Foundation (HON)
http.//www.hon.ch/

Discern
http.//www.discern.org.uk/

(JIMA)
http.//jima-j.org/

NCCN(National Comprehensive Cancer Network)
http.//www.nccn.org/members/network.asp

Clinical Trials.gov
http://clinicaltrials.gov

Appraisal of Guidelines for Research and Evaluation (AGREE)
http.//www.agreetrust.org/resource-centre/agree-ii-training-tools/

The Cochrane Library
http.//www.thecochranelibrary.com
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Clinical Evidence
http.//clinicalevidence.bmj.com

Bandolier
http.//www.medicine.ox.ac.uk/bandolier/

National Institute for Health and Care Excellence/Health Information Resources

https://www.evidence.nhs.uk/about-evidence-services/journals-and-databases

NHS Evidence
http://www.evidence.nhs.uk/

UK Clinical Guidelines
http://www.patient.co.uk/guidelines.asp

CEBM - Centre for Evidence Based Medicine
http://www.cebm.net/

TRIP database
http://www.tripdatabase.com/

NHS (University of York)Centre for Reviews and Dissemination
http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/

Open Archives Initiative
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http.//www.openarchives.org/

TrialsCentral
http.//www.trialscentral.org/

European & Developing Countries Clinical Trials Partnership (EDCTP)
http.//www.edctp.org/

LITERIS

http://literis.umin.jp

Web-Based Depression & Anxiety test)(Evolution Health Systems Inc.)

http.//www.wb-dat.net/WB-DAT/

e

http://www.ehealthcare.jp/service/details/byoin.html
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http.//www.hosp.go.jp/~ chiba/

http.//www.dokkyomed.ac.jp/dep-k/ped_surg/

http.//www.suwa.jrc.or.jp/

http.//www.japic.or.jp/di/

ANSM France
http.//agence-prd.ansm.sante.fr/php/ecodex/index.php

DailyMed USA
http://dailymed.nim.nih.gov/dailymed/about.cfm

DICCIONARIO DE ESPECIALIDADES FARMACEUTICAS Mexico
http.//www.facmed.unam.mx/bmnd/dirijo.php?bib_vv=6

Drugs@FDA USA
http.//www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/drugsatfda/
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electronic Medicines Compendium UK
http.//www.medicines.org.uk/EMC/

European Public Assessment Reports EPARs EU

http.//www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/medicines/landing/epar_search.jsp&mid=WC0b01ac058001d124

EudraPharm EU

http://www.eudrapharm.eu/eudrapharm/searchbykeyword.do?NOCOOKIE=NOCOOKIE&NEW SESSION=true

Health Canada/Drug Product Search Canada
http.//www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/prodpharma/databasdon/index-eng.php

Index to Drug-Specific Information USA

http.//www.fda.gov/Drugs/DrugSafety/PostmarketDrugSafetyinformationforPatientsandProviders/ucm111085.htm

Laakelaitos Lakemedelsverket National Agency for Medicines Finland
http.//spc.nam.fi/indox/nam/humspc.jsp

Medicine Guides UK
http://www.medguides.medicines.org.uk/

Repertorium
http://www.geneesmiddelenrepertorium.nl/

RxList USA
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http.//www.rxlist.com/script/main/hp.asp

APPGuide Online Australia
http.//www.mydr.com.au/

Electronic Orange Book USA /Approved Drug Products with Therapeutic Equivalence Evaluations

http.//www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/ob/default.cfm

L”Informatore Farmaceutico Italy
http://www.informatorefarmaceutico.it/

Laegemiddel Kataloget Denmark
http://www.lk-online.dk/NotFound/Index

MIMS Hong Kong)
http://www.mimsonline.com/index.aspx

PDR net(USA)
http://www.pdr.net/browse-by-drug-name

Pharmacy Information Pointers (PJ Publications, part of Pharmaceutical Press, the publishing division of the Royal Pharmaceutical
Society of Great Britain)

https.//www.pjonline.com/user/login

P.R.Vademecum South America
67




http.//www.prvademecum.com/paises.php

Rote Liste Germany
http.//www.rote-liste.de/

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center/Drug Information USA
http.//bidmc.org/YourHealth/DrugsandSupplements.aspx?ChunkiD=118784

Royal Australian College of General Practitioners Australia
http.//www.racgp.org.au/

Consumer Medicine Information New Zealand
http.//www.medsafe.govt.nz/Consumers/cmi/CMIForm.asp

Medication Guides(US, FDA)

http.//www.fda.gov/Drugs/ResourcesForYou/HealthProfessionals/ucm085729.htm

European Medicines Agency Rare diseases (orphan) designations EU

http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/medicines/landing/orphan_search.jsp&mid=WC0b01ac058001d12b
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HEALTH-EU Rare diseases EU
http.//ec.europa.eu/health/rare_diseases/portal/index_en.htm

ORDR(Office of Rare Diseases Research) USA
http.//rarediseases.info.nih.gov/

Orphanet EU
http.//www.orpha.net/consor/cgi-bin/index.php

RDCRN(Rare Diseases Clinical Research Network) USA
http.//rarediseasesnetwork.epi.usf.edu/index.htm

WHO International Clinical Trials Registry Platform (ICTRP)
http.//www.who.int/ictrp/en/

WHO International Clinical Trials Registry Platform (ICTRP) Search Portal
http.//apps.who.int/trialsearch/

IFPMA Clinical Trials Portal
http://clinicaltrials.ifpma.org/clinicaltrials/no_cache/jp/myportal/index.htm

SRCTN Register
http.//isrctn.org/

Australian New Zealand Clinical Trials Registry (ANZCTR)
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http.//www.anzctr.org.au/

Brazilian Clinical Trials Registry (ReBec)
http.//www.ensaiosclinicos.gov.br/

Chinese Clinical Trial Register (ChiCTR)
http.//www.chictr.org/en/

Clinical Research Information Service (CRIS), Republic of Korea
https://cris.nih.go.kr/cris/en/use_guide/cris_introduce.jsp

Clinical Trials Registry - India (CTRI)
http.//ctri.nic.in/Clinicaltrials/login.php

Cuban Public Registry of Clinical Trials (RPCEC)
http.//registroclinico.sld.cu/

EU Clinical Trials Register (EU-CTR)
https.//www.clinicaltrialsregister.eu/ctr-search/search

German Clinical Trials Register (DRKS)
https.//drks-neu.uniklinik-freiburg.de/drks web/setLocale EN.do

Iranian Registry of Clinical Trials (IRCT)
http.//www.irct.ir/
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ISRCTN.org
http.//www.isrctn.org/

Pan African Clinical Trial Registry (PACTR)
http.//www.pactr.org/

Sri Lanka Clinical Trials Registry (SLCTR)
http.//www.slctr.lk/

Thai Clinical Trials Registry (TCTR)
http.//www.clinicaltrials.in.th/

The Netherlands National Trial Register (NTR)
http.//www.trialregister.nl/trialreg/index.asp

NIPH Clinical Trials Search(Japan Primary Registries Network)
http.//rctportal.niph.go.jp/
http.//rctportal.niph.go.jp/en/index

UMIN

UMIN Clinical Trials Registry UMIN-CTR
http.//www.umin.ac.jp/ctr/index-j.htm
http.//www.umin.ac.jp/ctr/index.htm
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UMIN-CTR

https://upload.umin.ac.jp/cgi-open-bin/ctr/ctr.cgi?function=search&action=input

JAPIC Clinical Trials Information(JapicCTI)
http:.//www.clinicaltrials.jp/

JMACCT CTR
https://dbcentre3.jmacct.med.or.jp/jmactr/
https://dbcentre3.jmacct.med.or.jp/jmactr/Default.aspx

FAERS FDA Adverse Event Reporting System

http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/GuidanceComplianceRegulatorylinformation/Surveillance/AdverseDrugEffects/default.ntm

JAPIC AERS
http.//www.japic.or.jp/service/information/jarea.html
JAPIC FDA  FAERS PMDA

DrugBank
http.//www.drugbank.ca/
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TOXNET(Toxicology Data Network)
http.//toxnet.nim.nih.gov/

Open TG-GATEs (
http.//toxico.nibio.go.jp/

(
http.//www.jcia-net.or.jp/index.html

http.//www.jcia-net.or.jp/index_e.html(

http.//www.safe.nite.go.jp/japan/db.html
Chemical Risk Information Platform (CHRIP)
http.//www.safe.nite.go.jp/english/db.htmi(

( )
http.//w-chemdb.nies.go.jp/

http.//dra4.nihs.go.jp/mhiw_data/jsp/SearchPage.jsp
Japan Existing Chemical Data Base(JECDB)(
http.//dra4.nihs.go.jp/mhlw_data/jsp/SearchPageENG.jsp

( /

http.//www.j-poison-ic.or.jp/tebiki20121001.nsf/662d8f6e7779254e49256735000fc2db/0f4c0ec4feb966204925675b0003ad8e?OpenD
ocument

73




https://endai.umin.ac.jp/cgi-open-bin/hanyou/lookup/search.cgi?parm=POISON

FDA/Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition/Dietary Supplements
http://www.fda.gov/Food/Dietarysupplements/default.htm

Health Canada/Licensed Natural Health Products Database(Canada)

http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/prodnatur/applications/licen-prod/Inhpd-bdpsnh-eng.php

HerbMed(American Botanical Council)
http.//www.herbmed.org/

MHRA/Herbal Safety News
Herbal, homeopathic and borderline medicines

http.//www.mhra.gov.uk/Pharmaceuticalindustry/HerbalandHomoeopathicMedicines/index.nhtm

The MHRA is a centre of the Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency which also includes the National Institute
for Biological Standards and Control (NIBSC), and the Clinical Practice Research Datalink (CPRD). The MHRA is an executive agency
of the Department of Health.

NIH/Office of Dietary Supplements
http://ods.od.nih.gov/
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http.//www.hfs-data.jp/

https://hfnet.nih.go.jp/

http.//www.nmdb.jp/nmdb1201

http.//www.kenshoku-toyaku.jp/

MEDLINEplus
http.//www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/

NIH/Drug Information Potal
http://druginfo.nim.nih.gov/drugportal/drugportal.jsp

KEGG: Kyoto Encyclopedia of Genes and Genomes
http.//www.kegg.jp/ja/
http.//www.kegg.jp/kegg/

So-net M3
http.//www.m3.com/index.jsp
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http://lifesciencedb.jp/
http.//lifesciencedb.jp/?Ing=en

Integbio
http://integbio.jp/dbcatalog/?lang=ja

http.//biosciencedbc.jp/about-portal-service
http.//biosciencedbc.jp/en/

https://bio.nikkeibp.co.jp/

Medscape

http.//www.medscape.com/pharmacists

http.//www.risfax.co.jp/

Online
https.//www.mixonline.jp/
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http.//www.yakuji.co.jp/

http.//www.yakujinews.com/

Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices Agency
http.//www.pmda.go.jp/
http.//www.pmda.go.jp/english

Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices Agency
http.//www.info.pmda.go.jp/

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
http.//www.mhlw.go.jp/
http.//www.mhlw.go.jp/english/

http.//www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/bukyoku/isei/chiken/
http.//www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/bukyoku/isei/chiken/english/01.html
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National Institute of Health Sciences (NIHS)
http.//www.nihs.go.jp/index-j.html
http.//www.nihs.go.jp/english/index.html

http.//www.nih.go.jp/niid/ja
National Institute of Infectious Diseases (NIID)
http.//www.nih.go.jp/niid/en/

National Cancer Center
http.//www.ncc.go.jp/jp
http.//www.ncc.go.jp/en

http.//www.ncc.go.jp/jp/information/clinical_trial.html

http://ganjoho.jp/public/dia_tre/clinical_trial

http://ganjoho.jp/public/dia_tre/clinical_trial/ct_menu.html

Japan Medical Abstracts Society (JAMAS)
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http.//www.jamas.or.jp/
http.//www.jamas.or.jp/about/english.html

Pharmaceutical and Medical Device Regulatory Science Society of Japan
http.//www.pmrj.jp
http.//www.pmrj.jp/eng/index_e.html

Medical Information System Development Center
http.//www.medis.or.jp/

Osaka Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association (OPMA)
http.//www.dy-net.or.jp/
http.//www.dy-net.or.jp/osirase/english.htm

Japan Science and Technology Agency
http.//www.jst.go.jp/
http.//www.jst.go.jp/EN

http.//www.rad-ar.or.jp/
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International Medical Information Center IMIC
http.//www.imic.or.jp/
http.//www.imic.or.jp/english/

National Diet Library
http.//www.ndl.go.jp/
http.//www.ndl.go.jp/en

National Institute of Informatics (NII)
http.//www.nii.ac.jp/
http.//www.nii.ac.jp/en/

http.//www.wakutin.or.jp/

http.//www.self-medication.ne.jp/

Japan Special Libraries Association-Kanto
https.//www.sentokyo-kanto.org/

University Hospital Medical Information Network UMIN
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http.//www.umin.ac.jp/

Pharmaceutical Manufacturers”Association of Tokyo
http.//www.pmat.or.jp/

Tokyo Metropolitan Institute of Public Health
http.//www.tokyo-eiken.go.jp/

Japan Medical Library Association
http://jmla.umin.jp
http.//plaza.umin.ac.jp/"jmla/eng/index_eng.html

Japan Medical Association
http.//www.med.or.jp/
http.//www.med.or.jp/english/

Federation of Japan Pharmaceutical Wholesalers Association
http.//www.jpwa.or.jp/
http.//www.jpwa.or.jp/jpwa/index-e.html?20140206
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Japanese of Pharmaceutical Health Care and Sciences

http.//www.jsphcs.jp/

oTC
Japan Self-Medication Industry
http.//www.jsmi.jp/
http.//www.jsmi.jp/english/

Japan Public Health Association
http.//www.jpha.or.jp/

Nippon Foundation
http.//www.nippon-foundation.or.jp/
http.//www.nippon-foundation.or.jp/en/

Japan Generic Medicines Association
http.//www.jga.gr.jp/
http.//www.jga.gr.jp/english/

Japan Dental Association
http.//www.jda.or.jp/
http.//www.jda.or.jp/en
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Japan Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association(JPMA)
http.//www.jpma.or.jp/
http.//www.jpma.or.jp/english/

Federation of Pharmaceutical Manufacturers” Associations of JAPAN
http.//www.fpmaj.gr.jp/

Japan Poison Information Center

http.//www.j-poison-ic.or.jp/homepage.nsf
http://www.j-poison-ic.or.jp/homepage.nsf/7bf3955830f37ccf49256502001b614f/c94d132d8d3d343249257b880029652c?OpenDocum
ent

Japan Hospital Association (JHA)
http.//www.hospital.or.jp/
http.//www.hospital.or.jp/e/

apanese Society of Hospital Pharmacists
http.//www.jshp.or.jp/
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Pharmaceutical Society of Japan
http.//www.pharm.or.jp/
http.//www.pharm.or.jp/index_e.html

Japan Pharmaceutical Library Association(JPLA)

http.//www.yakutokyo.jp/
http.//www.yakutokyo.jp/en

Japan Pharmaceutical Association(JPLA)
http.//www.nichiyaku.or.jp/

Japan Pharmacists Education Center
http.//www.jpec.or.jp
http.//www.jpec.or.jp/english/mission.html

Hamamatsu Pharmaceutical Association
http.//www.hamayaku.org/

Japan Health Sciences Foundation
http.//www.jhsf.or.jp/
http.//www.jhsf.or.jp/English/index_e.html

84




http://www.pdsc.or.jp

APhA/American Pharmacists Association
http.//www.pharmacist.com/

CDC/Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http.//www.cdc.gov/

EPA/United States Environmental Protection Agency
http.//www.epa.gov/

FDA/Food and Drug Administration
http.//www.fda.gov/

FDA CDER/FDA Center for Drug Evalution and Research

http://www.fda.gov/aboutfda/centersoffices/officeofmedicalproductsandtobacco/cder/default.htm

Western Pacific Region Index Medicus Japan(WPRIMJ)
http://wprimj.umin.jp/

http://jams.med.or.jp/jamje
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WHO Global Health Library
http.//www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.php

http.//www. library.metro.tokyo.jp/tabid/408/Default.aspx

http.//www.fukushihoken.metro.tokyo.jp/anzen/qgbox/

http.//www.t-yakkyokuinfo.jp/

http.//www.twmu.ac.jp/info-twmu/karada-jyohoukan.htmi

http.//www.mnc.toho-u.ac.jp/mmc/karada/

Medical Library, The University of Tokyo
http.//www.lib.m.u-tokyo.ac.jp/
http.//www.lib.m.u-tokyo.ac.jp/eng/guide.htmi

http.//www.tmd.ac.jp/lib
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http.//rcdnp.sicn.ac.jp/lukanavi/
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